
SusanaBarrios

From: StarlaHuerta
Sent: Thursday, May30, 202411:56AM
To: Maggie Solorio
Subject: Re: \[EXTERNAL\] INVITATION: Anaheim Chamber Luncheon atAngelStadium | Friday,  

June7th

Follow UpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Completed

ThankyouMaggie.   

SentfrommyT-Mobile5GDevice
GetOutlookforAndroid

From: MaggieSolorio <MSolorio@anaheim.net>  
Sent: Thursday, May30, 202411:43:07AM
To: StarlaHuerta <SHuerta@anaheim.net>  
Subject: FW: \[EXTERNAL\] INVITATION: AnaheimChamber LuncheonatAngelStadium | Friday, June7th

HiStarla,  

Wantedtofollowupontheemailbelow.  IpurchasedJim’stickettodayandNathaliepurchasedthe
ticketsforEconomicDevelopment.  PleasecallHeatherSieverstomorrow (5/31) topurchasethetickets
forCouncil, Heathercanbereachedat (

Thankyou!  
Maggie

From: MaggieSolorio
Sent: Thursday, May30, 202411:36AM
To: PangYang <pang@anaheimchamber.org>  
Cc: HeatherSievers <heather@anaheimchamber. org>; StarlaHuerta <SHuerta@anaheim.net>  
Subject: RE: \[EXTERNAL\] INVITATION: Anaheim Chamber LuncheonatAngelStadium | Friday, June7th

HiPang,  

Thankyouforyouremail.  Wearerespectfullydecliningtheinvitationaswewillbepurchasing individual
ticketsforCityManager, CouncilandEconomicDevelopment staff.    

StarlawillcontactHeathertomorrowtopurchaseticketsforCouncil.  

Bestregards,  
Maggie
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From: PangYang <pang@anaheimchamber.org>   
Sent: Wednesday, May29, 20241:32PM
To: MaggieSolorio <MSolorio@anaheim.net>  
Cc: HeatherSievers <heather@anaheimchamber. org>  
Subject: \[EXTERNAL\] INVITATION: Anaheim Chamber LuncheonatAngelStadium | Friday, June7th
Importance: High

Warning: This email originated from outside theCityofAnaheim. Donotclick links oropen attachments unless you
recognize thesender andareexpecting themessage.  

DearMaggie:  

Starlahasrequested wesendthisdirectly totheCityManager’soffice. Theoriginal RSVPdatewas
Friday, May24. Please RSVPassoonaspossible.  

TheAnaheim Chamber ofCommerce ispleased toprovideanon-transferable invitation forthe
Mayor, Council Members, CityManager, andEconomic Development Director tobeourguests atour
annual Anaheim Chamber Luncheon atAngelStadium onFriday, June7.  

Thisyear, ouryouthorganization partner isHigher Ground Youth & Family Services.   

Please save thedateonyourcalendar andRSVP tomebyFriday, May24.  

Attendance atthisevent mayconstitute acceptance ofagiftsubject toreporting ontheFPPC Form
700atavalueof $200.  

WHAT:          AnaheimChamberLuncheonatAngelStadium

WHEN:          Friday, June7, 2024
11:00AM | Hosted Reception
12:00PM | Lunch Program

WHERE:       AngelStadium | LexusDiamond Club
2000GeneAutryWay
Anaheim, CA92806

Complimentary self-parking
Enter through frontmaingates located bytheiconic redhats
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Kindregards,  

Pang Yang
Executive Assistant tothePresident & CEO
AnaheimChamberofCommerce
2099SStateCollege Blvd, Suite650
Anaheim, California 92806
714.758.0222 | pang@anaheimchamber. org

Connect withtheAnaheim Chamber
Website | Facebook | Instagram | Twitter
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